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BY E-FILINC

The Honorable Kevin W. Eide

Carver County Courthouse

604 East Fourth Street

Chaska, MN 55318

Re: Estate ofPrince Rogers Nelson, Court File N0.: lO-PR-16-46

Dear Judge Eide:

We write on behalf of CAK Entertainment, Inc. and Charles Koppelman (together,

“CAK”) in response to Your Honor’s October 30, 201 8 Order for Submissions, in which Your

Honor requested that any interested parties provide submissions in response to the October 23,

2018 letter filed by the Second Special Administrator seeking clarification of the Court’s

October 17, 2018 Amended Order Granting Bremer Trust N.A.’s (“Bremer”) Motion to Lift the

Stay 0f Discharge and Approve Payments 0f Attorneys’ Fees and Costs.

On February 6, 201 8, CAK submitted its Response to Bremer’s initial Motion t0 Lift the

Stay 0f Discharge and Approve Payments 0f Attorneys’ Fees and Costs (the “CAK Response”).

In the CAK Response, CAK noted that there exists no legal (Sr factual basis to discharge Bremer

from liability to any party as regards Bremer’s special administration 0f the Estate. Further,

CAK argued that, if Bremer is discharged to any extent, such discharge should not limit or

otherwise impact CAK’s rights to bring claims against Bremer and/or its agents, should CAK
find that it has a basis to assert such claims. In response to Your Honor’s instant request for

submissions, CAK respectfully refers the Court to the CAK Response, reiterates the positions set

forth therein, and hereby reserves a1] rights.

Moreover, CAK respectfully requests that, should the Court detennine that any individual

or entity retained by Bremer in connection with Bremer’s special administration of the Estate be

discharged from liability, such discharge should apply to all individuals or entities retained by
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Bremer, including but not limited to CAK, NorthStar Enterprises Worldwide, Inc., and L.

Londell McMillan.

Very truly yours, N

Erin K. F. Lisle

0
cc: Peter J. Gleekel, Esq. (Via e-filing)

Kenneth R. David, Esq. (via e- filing)

Joshua N. Paul, Esq. (Via e- filing)

L. Londell McMillan (via e- filing)

Alan I. Silver, Esq. (via e— filing)


